From: HOPWA_Updates <HOPWA_Updates@hud.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 9:06 AM

To: hopwa-l@hudlist.hud.gov

Subject: From our Federal Partners: SAMHSA NOFO Announced

From our Federal Partners: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA) Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO)

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) recently announced
a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Minority AIDS Initiative: Integrated
Behavioral Health and HIV Care for Unsheltered Populations Pilot Program. The program is
intended to pilot a portable clinical care approach to underserved populations experiencing
unsheltered homelessness by integrating behavioral health, HIV treatment and prevention
services.

Applications are due on July 8, 2024. There is an anticipated award funding of up to $650,000
available for states and territories. For more information on the NOFO and applying, please
click here.

From program and eligibility questions, please contact TCE-HIV@samhsa.hhs.gov .

SAMHSA, established in 1992, is an agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services that leads the public health efforts to advance the behavioral health of the nation.
They work to make substance use and mental disorder information, services, and research
more accessible. To learn more, visit www.samhsa.gov.
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Housing is an effective structural intervention in ending the HIV epidemic in the United States.
Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are
low-income and living with HIV.

Want to know more about HOPWA? Go to
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa
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